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From: Aline Michaud

Sent: March 23, 2022 7:53 PM
To: Interventions / Interventions (CNSC/CCSN)
Subject: Intervention PLNGS Hearing Ref. 2022-H-02

Please consider this email my written intervention to the Canadian Nuclear Safety
Commission, regarding the licence renewal of the NB Power Point Lepreau Nuclear
Generating Station.

I am a parent concerned about the future of my family and leaving them with legacy
radioactive waste. I am also concerned about radioactive emissions in the event of an
accident. I am concerned about nuclear and how climate change may impact the facility.

The CNSC should not renew the operating licence for Point Lepreau power station for the
requested 25 years. Instead, the CNSC should continue to consider 5-year relicensing
periods, and work toward decommissioning.

Please acknowledge receipt of this email.
Yours truly.

Aline Michaud, St-Jacques NB



